
From: Jeanene Woodruff
To: Lawrence Bunting; Tammy J. Smith; Michael Finks
Subject: RE: Mill Creek Project Ck#1477058 / Tennessee Department of Environment & Conservation
Date: Friday, July 08, 2016 10:43:42 AM
Attachments: image005.png

image006.png
image001.png

The ARAP #NR1604.070 is the where this needs to be posted too.  I will make sure that the Nashville
 EFO is aware that the check was received.
 
Thanks!
 

Jeanene Woodruff
William R. Snodgrass Tennessee Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor
Nashville, Tennessee 37243
Office:  615-532-0645
Email:  Jeanene.Woodruff@tn.gov
TDEC Dataviewer:  http://environment-online.tn.gov:8080/pls/enf_reports/f?p=9034:34001:0:::::
  Please tell us how you think we’re doing by completing this survey: TDEC Customer Satisfaction Survey

 

From: Lawrence Bunting 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 9:01 AM
To: Tammy J. Smith
Cc: Jeanene Woodruff
Subject: RE: Mill Creek Project Ck#1477058 / Tennessee Department of Environment & Conservation
 
Tammy,
 
Thanks for your help tracking down the check information for proper receipting of this fee payment
 for Atmos Energy.  I’ll have permit section get back with Mr. Arnold on the permit tracking number
 for this now that the $500 application fee has been paid.
 
Fee deposit should be to EPF.

Fund:20022
Dept: 3274301000
Account: 62121000
Prog: 043820
UserCode: 000602

 
Thanks,
LCBu
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Lawrence Bunting | Environmental Consultant 1
Division of Water Resources
William R. Snodgrass TN Tower
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, 11th Floor, Nashville, TN 37243-1102
p. 615-532-0665
lawrence.bunting@tn.gov
You can use the following link for providing feedback to TDEC:

http://tn.gov/environment/article/contact-tdec-customer-service-form
 
 
 

From: Tammy J. Smith 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 8:53 AM
To: Lawrence Bunting
Subject: FW: Mill Creek Project Ck#1477058 / Tennessee Department of Environment & Conservation
 
 
 

From: Arnold, Robert [mailto:Robert.Arnold@atmosenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2016 8:26 AM
To: Tammy J. Smith; 'jerry.burke@atmos.energy.com'
Cc: Lawrence Bunting
Subject: RE: Mill Creek Project Ck#1477058 / Tennessee Department of Environment & Conservation
 

*** This is an EXTERNAL email. Please exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links
 from unknown senders or unexpected email - STS-Security. ***

Tammy,
Please find the application that was submitted. 
 
Kind regards,
 
Robert H. Arnold, P.E.
Atmos Energy Corporation
810 Crescent Centre Dr, Suite 600
Franklin, Tennessee 37067-6226
615-310-3020
 
 
 
From: Tammy J. Smith [mailto:Tammy.J.Smith@tn.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 07, 2016 4:13 PM
To: Arnold, Robert; 'jerry.burke@atmos.energy.com'
Cc: Lawrence Bunting
Subject: Mill Creek Project Ck#1477058 / Tennessee Department of Environment & Conservation
 
CAUTION - THIS IS AN EXTERNAL EMAIL. Do not open attachments or click links from unknown sources
 or unexpected email.

mailto:lawrence.bunting@tn.gov
http://tn.gov/environment/article/contact-tdec-customer-service-form
mailto:Robert.Arnold@atmosenergy.com
mailto:Tammy.J.Smith@tn.gov


Mr. Arnold,
 
Were currently holding a check received from Atmos Energy Corporation; it appears by conservation
 with Tammy in Dallas Texas this should be applied to a permit applied for on behalf of Mill Creek
 Project  in Nolensville TN (boring).
 
If you have a reference number to the permit applied and or a copy of the application it would be
 helpful to apply this payment to the correct project as your organization has more than one open
 project.
 
The specific location and county in Tennessee would be helpful as well.  The reference number of
 the check is listed as project 050.41576 this does not reference with our permit numbers.
 
With Best Regards,
 
Tammy J. Smith
Account Tech 1
 
 
 
 

 
Tammy J. Smith | Account Tech 1
Consolidated Fee Section of Fiscal Services
WRS Tennessee Tower, 10th Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Avenue, Nashville, TN 37243
P: 615-253-5378 F: 615-259-4862
 
Tammy.J.Smith@tn.gov
tn.gov/environment
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